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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP BIDDERS CONFERENCE and

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202405096 Bud Leavitt WMA Compartments 5, 6, and 7 and Mattawamkeag River WMA Page Farm Unit

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Inland Fisheries and Wildlife

	BIDDERS CONFERENCE LOCATION:
	Biddy Rd off Rt. 15 north of MVCF in Charleston

	BIDDERS CONFERENCE DATE/TIME:
	5/30/2024 3:00pm

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	6/13/2024 no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	6/17/2024

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	6/27/2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are questions asked and the responses given at the Bidders Conference.
	1
	Question

	
	Is subcontracting allowed?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes


	2
	Question

	
	Should products be bucked to maximize volume or value?

	
	Answer

	
	Value, we do not mind butted ends 3 to 4 feet in length in the woods.


	3
	Question

	
	Can summer and winter wood be switched based on weather and ground conditions?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, with approval from IF&W staff


	4
	Question

	
	Will the roads requiring improvements be mulched first?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, under a separate contract with work scheduled to begin in October


	5
	Question

	
	Will wood be designated?

	
	Answer

	
	The job will be painted to cut with a few exceptions. Balsam fir, paper birch, and aspen species are designated to be cut unless marked otherwise. Flagged gaps are designated with retained wood painted with “X”s or flagged in blue. 


	6
	Question

	
	How should products and grades not listed on the bid sheet be handled?

	
	Answer

	
	Just provide prices for the listed products and grades in the Bid Price Form.


	7
	Question

	
	Is Biddy Rd a snowmobile trail?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes


No questions were submitted during the Question and Answer period.
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